THE 67th MEDICAL DEPQT

The 67th Medical Depct was organized on 23 March 1944 in +he
Army of the United States as the 67th Medical Depot Company,
and was activated on 1 May 1944 at Noumea, New Caledonia. 1In
February 1946, the unit was deactivated at South Beach, Manila,
Philippine Islands. It was redesignated the 67th Army Medical
Depot and allocated to the Regular Army on 28 August 1851, and
activated 20 October 1951 at Fuerth Medical Depot at Fuercth,

Germany, and later at Rhine Medical Depot, Einsiedlerhof, Germany.

On 1 april 1957, the 67th Medical Depot was assigned to the
Seventh United States Army and attached tc US Army Medical Depot
Einsiedlerhof, for operation, administraticn and logistical
support.

On 31 Marsh 1967, USAREUR General Orders Kumber 103 removed
the 67th Medical Depot from the 7th Army and aasigned it to
US Army Communications Zone, Eurcpe. On 1 June 1967,

USACOMZEUR General Orders Number 101, relieved the 67t: from
USACCMZEUR and assigned it to US Army Medical Depot, Einsiedler-
pof.' General Order 534, Headquarters, USAREUR & Seventh Army,
dated 26 September 1968, assigned the 67th Medical Depot to

the US Army Medical Command, Europe (Prov)}.

General Orders Number 23, Headgquarters, US Army Medical Command,
Furope (Prov), dated 1. Cctober 1968 reassigned the 67th Medical
Depot to the US Army Medical Materiel Center, Europe. The 67th
contingency plans for supporting 7th Army still remain in effect
and members of the 67th annually participate in 7th Army exer-
cises. The 67th Medical Depot constitutes the basic military

.force for the operation of USAMMCE.



